Fra: Oystein Dalland <oeystein.dalland@aibel.com>

Sendt: tirsdag 6. februar 2018 08.03

Til: Postmottak Radgy

Emne: Sgknad om stgtte fra kommunalt viltfond
Vedlegg: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device.pdf
Hei

Vedlagt sgknad om stgtte fra kommunalt viltfond.
Mvh
@ystein Dalland

Formann
Radgy Skyttarlag

From: oeystein.dalland@aibel.com [mailto:oeystein.dalland@aibel.com]
Sent: 6. februar 2018 06:30

To: Oystein Dalland <oeystein.dalland@aibel.com>

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction
device.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

This e-mail and the information it contains is confidential and intended for the right addressee only.
It may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the person or
organisation to whom it is addressed (or meant to be addressed to), you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete it from your system. Aibel AS is not liable for any
opinions expressed by the sender where this is a non-business e-mail.
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